

1 10A NCAC 14E .0201 is amended with changes as published in NCR 29:11, pp. 1290-1298 as follows:

2

3 **10A NCAC 14E .0201 BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS**

4 (a) The physical plant for a ~~facility clinic~~ clinic ~~must~~ shall meet or exceed minimum requirements of the North Carolina
5 State Building Code for Group B occupancy (business office facilities) which is incorporated herein by reference
6 including subsequent ~~amendments.~~ amendments and editions. Copies of ~~The North Carolina Building Code,~~
7 ~~Volume One, General Construction,~~ may be obtained for thirty dollars (\$30.00) from the N.C. Department of
8 ~~Insurance, P.O. 26387, Raleigh, NC 27611.~~ the Code can be obtained from the International Code Council online at
9 <http://www.iccsafe.org>, <http://shop.iccsafe.org/north-carolina-doi.discounts?ref=NC> for a cost of five hundred
10 twenty-seven dollars (\$527.00), or accessed electronically free of charge at <http://www.ecodes.biz>.

11 (b) The requirements contained in this Section shall apply to new ~~facilities~~ clinics and to any alterations, repairs,
12 rehabilitation work, or additions which are made to a previously certified facility.

13

14 *History Note: Authority G.S. 14-45.1(a); 143B-10;*

15 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

16 *Readopted Eff. December 19, 1977;*

17 *Amended Eff. October 1, 2015; July 1, 1994; December 1, 1989.*